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Addendum 01 

20RFQ095 Group Health Benefits Consulting Services 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Will AISD provide a copy of the current Client Service Agreement with 

Gallagher? 

 

Please see Attachment 2 

 

2. Will AISD provide a copy of the Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) contract 

with Express Scripts? 

 

This information is Proprietary and will not provide. 

 

3. Will AISD provide a copy of the current stop-loss contract with either Aetna or 

one of Aetna’s preferred stop-loss carriers? 

 Please see Attachment 3 
 

4. How do employees enroll in benefits today? 

 

Employees enroll utilizing the Benefits Admin System/Portal 

 

5. Are there any worksite benefits offered today, other than what’s outlined in the 

Employee Benefits Guide, that the selected partner would be involved with? 

 

None 

 

6. With regard to the scope of what is being requested by this RFP, is Austin ISD 

looking for a firm with a solution for all Cafeteria Plan, Voluntary Products, TPA 

and enrollment services, along with medical consulting services? Or, are you 

simple looking for a medical consulting firm who can coordinate with the current 

provider TPA and enrollment companies contracted with AISD? 

 Austin ISD looking for a firm with a solution for all Cafeteria Plan, Voluntary 
 Products, TPA and  enrollment services, along with medical consulting services 

 


